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Maryland National Capital Park and Planning Commission 

Prince George’s County Planning Board 

14741 Governor Oden Bowie Dr. 

Upper Marlboro, MD, 20772 

 
Re: 6889 New Hampshire Ave  

 Preliminary Plan of Subdivision 4-23021 

 Statement of Justification  

 
Dear Sir or Madam, 

 
I, Pat Goodwin of AMERCO Real Estate Company hereby submit this application for Preliminary Plan of 

Subdivision 4-23021. The site is known as Lots 2 and 3 of Subdivision: “U HAUL CO OF METRODC INC.” 

The existing use is a Moving and Storage Operation, including rental for moving equipment. The proposed 

expansion includes a fully enclosed storage building serving as an accessory to the existing use. The existing 

use is a Moving and Storage Operation, permitted under the C-M Zone. The proposed storage building will 

be accessible only to employees during business hours, in order to store and ship Moving Containers. 

Storage containers are shipped to the customers front door, packed at their location then brought back to  

the storage  building to be processed and shipped to their destination. Customers will not be permitted 

access to the new facility. The project is being developed under the zoning category of Storage, wholly 

enclosed, accessory to an allowed use. 

 

U-Haul has been a successful and sustainable business at this location since 1979, for 45 years. We see a 

big opportunity and potential with the addition of a fully enclosed storage building serving as an accessory 

to the existing business. We would like to continue serving the moving and storage needs of the 

community by expanding our services. In addition, the proposed development allows us to better serve 

the storage needs of the community, increase business, and enhance surrounding property values. 

 

Since there is already an approval for this site allowing the current use and operation of a U-Haul Moving 

and Storage Operation, including rental for moving equipment, we are electing to use prior Subdivision 

regulation in the C-M Zone because it allows the proposed expansion of a Storage, wholly enclosed, as an 

accessory to the existing use. 

 

The 1990 adopted sectional map retained the C-M Zone for the subject site. On November 2021 the map 

was reclassified from C-M zone to C-S zone and became effective on April 1, 2022. Per the amended code 

Section 27-1700: Transitional Provisions, “a development application may be reviewed pursuant to the 

prior ordinance and is subject to a two-year approval period.” The Transitional Provisions expire on April 

1, 2024; therefore, we have opted for this application to be reviewed pursuant to the prior ordinance as 

permitted under Section 27-1700 of the current Prince George’s County code. The subject property is 



 

currently zoned CS, however this application is proceeding under the property’s previous zoning 

classification of C-M. 

 

Access to the property is provided by two commercial driveway entrances off New Hampshire Avenue 

(MD-650) and East West Highway (MD-410). A median in New Hampshire Avenue restricts turning 

movements to right-in/right-out. No modifications to the existing site access driveways or additional 

site access driveways are proposed as part of the proposed development. The property to the west of the 

site is developed as a retail auto parts store and is zoned (prior) C-S-C (Commercial Shopping Center). The 

properties to the south and southeast is developed as a multi-family housing and is zoned (prior) R-18 

(Multifamily Medium Density Residential). The site is bordered to the northeast by a gas station, zoned 

(prior) C-S-C.  

 

Stormwater management for the proposed development will be provided using Maryland Department of 

the Environment and Prince George’s County design criteria. A Stormwater Management Concept Plan has 

been approved by Prince George’s County Department of Inspections and Enforcement (Case No. 53029-

2021-00).  

 

Water service will be required to feed a sprinkler system within the proposed building. The proposed water 

service will originate from an existing onsite water lateral. No sewer service is proposed for the building. 

A Site Utility Plan (SU-4611-2023) for the proposed water lateral extension has been submitted to WSSC 

is currently under review.  

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

 
Pat Goodwin 

 
AMERCO Real Estate Company 

2727 N Central Avenue 

Phoenix, AZ 85004 

Project Manager 
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